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WEST ALAMEDA COUNTY CONFERENCE
REGISTRATION AND ELIGIBILITY COVER SHEET
EJECTION POLICY COVER SHEET
2025-26 SCHOOL YEAR


TO: Dave Kiesel, WACC Commissioner 

FROM: __________________________ of ____________________High School

RE: Registration and Eligibility Lists and NCS Ejection Policy Verification 

Attached are lists, by sport, of the student-athletes participating in interscholastic athletics at our school this season. I verify that all listed student-athletes are scholastically and residentially eligible. I further verify that all student-athletes and all coaches have read, understood, and signed all the required NCS documents, including the NCS Ejection Policy form and all other necessary forms that we use at our school. I further verify that I will communicate any subsequent additions to our athletic teams to you after they have become residentially and academically eligible and have signed all the revised NCS documents, including the NCS Ejection Policy form and all other necessary forms. 

_________________________________ 		______________ 
Signature, NCS Authorized Representative 		Date
